

Mr Joshua Graham
Managing Director
PF FORMATION PTY LIMITED
1 Patricia Fay Drive
Maroota New South Wales 2756
19/11/2021

Dear Mr Graham

**Hitchcock Road Quarry Modification 1 (MP 06_0104 Mod 1)
Request for additional information**

I refer to modification application for the Hitchcock Road Quarry (MP 06_0104 Mod 1) and the Department's previous Request for Information dated 28 October 2021.

Regarding point 2 in the attachment of that letter, the information you provided in your response dated 3 November 2021, did not address the matters raised regarding vegetation being sought for removal versus what has been approved for removal and how this relates to the biodiversity offset proposed.

Please provide the information or you may request to remove this element of the application, by Friday 26 November 2021. If you cannot meet this deadline, please provide an alternative timeframe for providing this information.

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Dumpleton, on 9274 6283/ at carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

APPROVERSIGNATUREANDDETAILSWILLBEINSERTEDHERE

Enclosed/Attached: [if additional documents]